
RE: [EXTERNAL] Agri-Pulse Daily Harvest 11/20/2019

From:

To:

Date:

"Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR" <lisa.m.anderson@ustr.eop.gov>

"Bomer Lauritsen, Sharon E. EOP/USTR" <sharon_e_bomerlauritsen@ustr.eop.gov>

Wed, 20 Nov 2019 12:21:55 -0500

Attachments: [EXTERNAL] BGA for ADM : Thailand chemical ban (712.19 kB)

Yes, we received the following from Bowers Group Asia (BGA — which appears to be operating in some
consulting capacity to ADM, whom we met with last week). The attached e-mail contains a rough
translation of the embedded letter (which is in Thai) from the Thai Chamber of Commerce to the Thai
Prime Minister PLUS some more intel on the issue, per the questions that were raised during our
meeting with ADM last week (which also included BGA, NAEGA, and USGC).

On the letter, it appears the Thai Chamber of Commerce supports the domestic ban but wants the Thai
government to continue to use Codex MRLs for imports. There are no indications that Thai Chamber of
Commerce has requested a delay in the ban, but I will double check.

Lisa

From: Bomer Lauritsen, Sharon E. EOP/USTR <Sharon_E_BomerLauritsen@ustreop.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Agri-Pulse Daily Harvest 11/20/2019

See Thailand article
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Agri-Pulse Daily Harvest <sara@agri-pulse.com>
Date: November 20, 2019 at 4:56:28 PM GMT+5:30
To: <Sharon E bomerlauritsen@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Agri-Pulse Daily Harvest 11/20/2019
Reply-To: Agri-Pulse Daily Harvest <sara@agri-pulse.com>
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